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June 7, 2011

TO: Special Districts Advisory Committee

FROM: Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT: June 2011 Advisory Committee Meeting Cancellation

No proposals are scheduled for your review in June; therefore, the June 17,
2011 Advisory Committee meeting is cancelled. The next Advisory
Committee meeting is tentatively scheduled for July 15,2011 at 9:30 a.m. If
a meeting will be held on July 15th, the agenda will be mailed approximately
two weeks before the meeting.

Also for your information, the period for nominations to be filed for Special
District Alternate Commissioner and for the nine (9) positions on the Special
District Advisory Committee (SDAC) closed on June 3, 2011. Three
nominations were received for Special District Alternate Commissioner and
eight for SDAC positions. It is planned that the election ballot will include a
place for write-in candidates also.

If you have any questions, please contact Mike Ott or Harry Ehrlich at (619)
531-5400.

Ruth Arellano
Administrative Assistant
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